January 16, 2020

TO: Faculty Colleagues
FROM: Colin Crawford
RE: Agenda for January faculty meeting

Here is the agenda for the faculty meeting on Tuesday, January 21, at 12:15 in the Cox Lounge.
I.  Approval of minutes of December meeting (attached)
II. Dean’s Report (Crawford)

III. Associate Deans Reports
A. Faculty Affairs (Smith)
B. Scheduling and Curriculum (Arnold)

IV. Committee Reports
A. Curriculum (Arnold)
1. Revisions to the Upper-Level Writing Requirement
2. Approval of a course in Upper-Level Writing and Research (distributed in
advance by Associate Dean Arnold)

V. Election of Faculty Senate Representative (Crawford)
VI. Nominations for UofL Athletic Association Board (Crawford)

VII. Old Business
A. Card-swipe print release (attached) (Becker)

VIII. New Business
A. Anonymous Grading/Exams Administration Questionnaire (Becker)

Upcoming Events: Martin Luther King, Jr. Holiday — Monday, 1/20
Faculty Meeting — Tuesday, 1/21, 12:15pm, Cox Lounge
Faculty Workshop w/ Presenter JoAnne Sweeny — Tuesday, 1/28, 12:15pm, Cox
Lounge
Sixth Circuit Court Arguments — Thursday, 1/30, 9:00am, Allen Courtroom
Brandeis, Barristers and Brew — Thursday, 2/13, 6:00pm, School of Law
Faculty Meeting — Tuesday, 2/18, 12:15pm, Cox Lounge



